Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 10 June 2019 12:43 PM

To: ‘Admin nht'

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLS 2522E AND SGM 8805R ON 27/02/2019
Attachments: SGM 8805R VIDEO.mp4; Ol SKETCH PLAN.pdf

Your Ref: SLS 2522E
Our Ref: CC4/FWD19003939/Aea3

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Hi Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLS 2522E AND SGM 8805R ON 27/02/2019

We attached here with a copy of our insured’s accident statement and video for your easy reference.

Our principal has reiterated that the accident was caused due to the entire negligence of your client beats the red light
and collided into our insured vehicle.

We are of the opinion that liability is not in your client’s favor.

Under such a circumstances, we regret to inform you that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable
to look into your client’s claim.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Admin nht [mailto:admin@nhtmotor.com]

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 3:02 PM

To: Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser

Cc: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Subject: ===Email Spoofing Detected=== Re: ===Email Spoofing Detected=== SLS2522E CLAIMING AGAINST SIN538Z
DOA:27.02.19

Without Prejudice

Hi Lionel



Please arrange for :-

1.LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Best Regards,

Sukyi Chong

New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit S(417883)
Tel : 6747 9241 Fax : 6741 7276

On Fri, Mar 1, 2019 at 2:57 PM <lionel.tan @fwd.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please select one of our surveyors as follows: -

1. LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

2. INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE

3. AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTE LTD
4. APPRAISALS ASSOCIATES PTELTD

5. VICOM LTD

If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we would proceed to appoint a surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey &
post repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under the NIMA protocol.

We look forward to your reply.



Thank you.

Lionel

From: Admin nht [mailto:admin@nhtmotor.com]

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 2:55 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Cc: Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser; Belliana - SGUser

Subject: ===Email Spoofing Detected=== SLS2522E CLAIMING AGAINST SJN538Z DOA:27.02.19

Hi Motor Claims Department,

Please send us your list of surveyor for PRI, thanks.

Best Regards,

Sukyi Chong

New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit S(417883)

Tel: 6747 9241 Fax : 6741 7276



ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify
the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use,
disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose,
copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.
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